

Simi Valley Corvettes

MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, October 1, 2019

<u>Meeting called to order</u> @ 7:30 pm by Steve C, President. Thank you for coming out! Please silence cell phones. Count <u>42</u> members present

<u>Opening Message</u> Steve C passed out posters donated by George J to members who wanted them.

<u>Bake Sale</u>, thank you to Marilyn M for baking. Linda R will bake October 15, 2019. Need sign ups please!

<u>Please sign-up for 2019</u>. <u>Funds can be designated to assist the general fund to help the club pay for various activities or to the club charity fund.</u>]

<u>Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting: Cheryl S.</u> Moved to approve: **Sherrie N,** Seconded by **Thelma L.** Minutes approved.

Treasurer, Bryan accepting dues, Halloween Party and Holiday Party payments. Please get your dues in on time. Guest & Member Recognition: RANDY R, acting VP announced Birthdays, Wedding Anniversaries and Club Anniversaries. Skip & Marilyn B received 10 year pins; Rich and Pat B received 10 year pins; Alan & Jin F received 2 year pins. Congratulations to all!

Club Business Steve C mentioned C8 Convertible reveal to take place at the Space Center this week and the race car will be ready by the first race in January. C8 is in competition for Car of the Year by Road and Track magazine.

Steve C talked about Halloween Party, approximately 65 signed up to date. Taco Truck with tacos, tamales and burritos will serve food. Contests for Best Costume, Hat and how many Jelly Beans in the Jar. \$25 per person. Holiday Party, Allen and Marcia not here tonight. \$75 per person at Grand Vista hotel Dec. 14th, live band. Sign up sheet available. Installation Brunch is January 12, 2020, no price yet. This is the one official event for Simi Valley Corvettes each year. New board installed for the coming year. Review runs and fun times by all with slide show. Hank & Karen P are leading a run to Aloha Steak House in Ventura Saturday October 5, 2019, meet at Corner Bakery 10:15am. Sam & Peggy R are leading the run to Prescott October 11-13, 2019, space still available at car show. Sign up. Steve F told those going to SEMA they must have payment to him by next meeting as registration deadline is then. As for hotels and restaurants to visit on run, discussion to be had offline. SEMA is November 5-8, 2019.

Share the News – Randy P had surgery on his ankle. Louie S said he called him and he was doing okay with his cart going back and forth when needed but he is not able to stand for a few weeks. Randy said he appreciated well wishes by members. Steve F talked about Michelin tire warranty specific to the cars with two sizes of tires, the normal warranty is 30,000 miles, but on a car with staggered tires it is only 15,000. Therefore, the Corvettes are only warrantied for 15K miles on the Michelin tires. Skip talked about his car being serviced at Rydell from Caravan trip. He picks it up tomorrow. He also shared the Corvette Wings he bought at the Museum in the vendor room. Steve C discussed C7 warranty. 3 years 36,000 miles for everything. Drive train 60,000 mile warranty. Additional warranty years can be purchased. George J talked about his experience. He waits until just before 12,000 miles or 1 year and then buys additional 7 years (can be less or more years) since the original warranty is bumper to bumper. Barry L told about buying an air filter for the ZR1, it sucks too much air and causes a problem. It is a factory approved filter, but the dealer is having difficulty fixing the problem. Looks like software is needed for car to accept part. He also told club he is selling his 2013 427 special edition Corvette for \$45K. Steve F told club about his trip to Singapore and the Formula One race he attended. He positioned himself on the track in a spot where the cars could pass. It did not rain, a good thing. Steve J said his excitement was seeing Abominable with his grandchildren.

<u>Car Shows Update</u> Brett R although Brett not at meeting the car shows are current. Check website. El Segundo October 12, same day as Prescott run. October 6 High Performance Auto Show; October 5, Johnny Carson in Burbank, top 15 get prizes; October 13 Pomona Swap Meet; Oct 13 Burbank Road King. Please check out website for particulars.

Upcoming Events / Runs & Past Runs:

October 5, 2019 Aloha Steak House Charity Run Hank & Karen Piorek Leaders. Charity run \$10 donation to the charities per car. Meet at Corner Bakery Simi Town Center at 10:15 am. Sign up sheet available.

<u>October 10-13, 2019 Prescott Historic Car Show</u> Sam and Peggy R leaders. Sign up sheet available, but register your car now. 275 cars total, they are 127 registered to date. Details to be coming.

October 26, 2019 Halloween Party at Lisa T \$25 members, \$30 non members. Sign up sheet available. Place TBD.

<u>November 5-8, 2019 SEMA Show Las Vegas</u> Steve F arranging tickets for show. Need a lead for this run as Steve not going. Hotel and restaurants yet to be determined.

<u>Holiday Party December 14, 2019 Grand Vista Hotel</u> Allan & Marcia Z leaders. \$75 per person. Details to be forthcoming. Sign up sheet available. Members obtain raffle prize donations from businesses to support charities.

<u>Installation Brunch January 12, 2020 Grand Vista Hotel</u> Board. Please sign up as number count needed. Not sure of pricing to date.

Name Tag: Nametag drawing \$50 – Brett R, winner. Not present The drawing will be **\$60** next time.

50/50 \$ 24 each . Winners: Toni T and Steve F were winners.

(Reminder to bring small bills to buy tickets. Staff has no change to break a \$20 or larger bills.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:29 pm.

Next meeting: October 15, 2019 7:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Cheryl S - Secretary

Simi Valley Corvettes

Run Details

Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan. **In Simi Valley:**

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Jamba Juice, Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV,93065
 - o 805.584.9880 Located on the east end of the mall, near the Macy's Men & Home store.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.
- Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.
- In San Fernando Valley:
- Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.
 - o At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street
- McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About ½ mile north of the 118 freeway.
- Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document (page 6) and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071.

Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

Upcoming Run Details

October 5, 2019 Aloha Steak House Charity Run	Hank & Karen P	Meet at Simi Town Center for lunch run.
October 10-13, 2019 Historic Prescott Corvette Car Show	Sam & Peggy R	Sign up sheet available. Register car on Prescott site, 275 cars max. More details to be coming.
October 26, 2019 Halloween Party	Board and Committee	More details to be forthcoming.
November 5-8, 2019 SEMA Las Vegas	Steve F – tickets, need leader	Hotel and restaurants to be decided by those going on run
Holiday Party December 14, 2019 Grand Vista Hotel	Allen & Marcia Z	Sign up sheet available next meeting. Looking for supplemental entertainment for Holiday Party.
Installation Brunch January 12, 2020 Grand Vista Hotel	Board	Sign up sheet available. Install new board and review past fun runs.

Upcoming Car Shows

For information about upcoming car shows, contact Brett R or visit **SVC website** http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page_id=118